MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 6thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (2nd sitting) held on 04.12.2018 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekhar Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee Member Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leaveof absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri A. S. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

2. Shri V. M. Motghare, JD(APC), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

3. Shri Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, RO(HQ), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the remaining agenda items of Booklet No. 11 placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion	
	Booklet No. 11 Consent to Operate/Renewal					
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048785	ADM Agro Industries Latur & Vizag Pvt. Ltd., Latur MIDC				
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049082	Alicon Castalloy Ltd., Gat No. 1426, At post Shikrapur, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune - 412 208.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the Industry for presentation before CAC along with water budget, design details of existing pollution control systems, land availability for use of treated effluent and compliance of Proposed Direction issued by the Board vide letter dated 13.06.2018.	
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032259	Arshiya Free Trade Warehousing Zone, Sai, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Renewal of Consent with increase in storage of hazardous chemicals from 155 Nos. to 727 Nos.		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent with additional storage of hazardous chemicals i.e. from 155 Nos. of hazardous chemicals to 727 Nos. of hazardous chemicals. Committee also noted that PP has not submitted the details including list/ name of hazardous chemicals and quantity to be stored so as to ascertain the applicability of Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989 and various permissions required for isolated storage of hazardous chemicals. Further, Committee noted that there was recent fire incidence occurred at the site which has caused Environment Pollution indicating poor EMP.	

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal of renewal of Consent.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049386	Bhimashankar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Dattatraynagar, Pargaon Trafe Awasari Bk., Tal. Ambegaon, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2019	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for sugar crushing- 2500 TCD & co-generation unit of 19 MW with increase in CI by 2.78 Crs by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent condition Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049682	Vivanta by Taj President, 90 Cuffe Parade, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.05.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 5 Star Hotel with swimming pool and laundry activity having 292 nos. of rooms on total plot area 4,155 sq.mtrs. and BUA 17,494 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; 1. The applicant shall operate ETP & STP to achieve BOD-10 mg/l. 2. The applicant shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, gardening purposes and discharge remaining into local body sewer line. 3. The applicant shall make provision for online continuous monitoring system for parameters Flow,

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months.
					4. PP shall provide ETP for the separate treatment of 5 CMD of Laundry effluent before mixing with raw sewage for further treatment & disposal in STP within 3 month.
					5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.
					6. PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any, based on C.I. of Rs. 97.46 Crs.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049921	Baramati Agro Ltd., (Sugar -9000 TCD & Co-gen - 30 MW), 98, 99, Shetphalagdhe, Indapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 9000 TCD Cane Crushing capacity & 30 MW Co-gen capacity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050198 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050663	Reliance Infra structure Ltd, Dahanu Thermal Power Station, 339, Village – Agwan, Tal. Dahanu, Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent APPROVED Renewal of Consent with change in name	Up to 31.08.2023	Committee noted that industry has provided ETP of designed capacity 2,000 CMD for the treatment of 1,684 CMD of industrial effluent (Existing-1,432 CMD + 252 CMD from expansion). Committee also noted that industry has provided separate pipeline from their premises up to outlet of CETP i.e upto existing 6 MLD new separate sump and provided online continues effluent monitoring system after ETP outlet in Company & before entering into MIDC sump but not connected to CETP & MPCB server due to leakage of sump disposal of treated effluent not yet started. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and return the application to the industry for resubmission after leakage of 6 MLD MIDC new sump is stopped and MIDC is ready to receive treated effluent. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent with change in name from Reliance Electric Generation and Supply Limited to Adani Electricity Mumbai Limited by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall O&M pollution control systems so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	МРСВ-	Daund Sugar Pvt Ltd.,	APPROVED	Up to	3. Industry shall comply with the provisions of Fly Ash Notification, 1999 and amendments thereof.Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 6,000 TCD
29	CONSENT- 0000051042	(Sugar & Cogeneration unit), At post - Alegaon (Kadam Vasti), Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.	Renewal of Consent	31.07.2021	Cane Crushing capacity & 18 MW Co-gen capacity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046746	Hotel Services (Taj Land End), CTS No. B/899-A/B/C, Band Stand, Bandra Reclamation, Bandra (West), Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 15/03/2020	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel having 493 rooms, lodging and boarding, swimming pool and laundry activities by imposing the following conditions; 1. The applicant shall operate ETP & STP to achieve BOD-10 mg/l. 2. The applicant shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, gardening purposes and discharge remaining into local body sewer line.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					3. The applicant shall make provision for online continuous monitoring system for parameters Flow, TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months.
					4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.
					 The applicant shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any, based on C.I. of Rs. 551.72 Crs.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050990	Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. (Grain Based Distillery), 65, P. O. Tllaknagar, Shrirampur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the industry for presentation before the CAC along with CRP compliance status, design details of pollution control systems and compliance of direction.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051969	Lokmangal Agro Industries Limited, 573, 574, Subhash Nagar, A/p Bibi Darphal, Tal. North Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 80 KLPD molasses based Distillery unit by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall extend existing bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
				_	Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052572	Sahyadri Starch and Industries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-6/7/8, MIDC Miraj, Miraj.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent	Up to 30.11.2020	 It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions; There shall not be any increase in water consumption, increase in fuel quantity and increase in pollution load due to expansion. Industry shall install STP for the treatment of 22 CMD sewage within 3 months. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051873	Sharayu Agro Industries Ltd., 241, Kapshi , Tal. Phaltan Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 5,000 TCD sugar unit and 30 MW co-generation unit by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

Sr. Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
35 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052822	Gokul Mauli Sugars Ltd., A/p Tadwal, Tal. Akkalkot, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.07.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for 4,500 TCD Cane Crushing capacity and 14.85 MW Co-gen capacity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

-----0000------